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JeffJordan, Esq.
Supervisory Attorney, Complaints Examination

& Legal Administration
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington,DC 20463

Re: MURs 7228 and7233

Dear Mr. Jordan,

On behalf of Duncan D. Hunter for Congress, we respectfully request an extension of
time to respond to the complaints filed in the above referenced matters. We received copies of
these complaints on April 20, and if the 20th is treated as the day of receipt, a response would be

due on May 5.

We hereby request a thirty-day extension of time to respond beyond the initial response

deadline, or until Monday, June 5, 2017, This extension will permit us to review the complaints

and relevant responsive materials, and obtain any necessary statements and affidavits, so that we

may respond in an appropriate manner. Accordingly, we respectfully request a thirty-day

extension of time to respond to the complaints in these matters.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions

Sincerely,
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Jason Torchinsky
Michael Bayes

Counsel to Duncan D. Hunter for Congress
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